The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, September 23, 2021

10:00 AM

Committee Room - City Hall

Committee on Consumer Affairs and Business

Licensing

Diana Ayala, Chair Members: Justin L. Brannan, Margaret S. Chin, Ben Kallos, Peter A. Koo, Karen Koslowitz, Brad S. Lander, Carlos Menchaca and Kalman Yeger

| Roll Call | | | | |
|--|---|--|--|--|
| | Present: Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander, Menchaca and Yeger | | | |
| | Other Council Members Attending: Moya | | | |
| Int 1846-2020 | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the disclosure of gratuity policies for food delivery workers | | | |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1846-A, Summary of Int. No. 1846, Int. No. 1846, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-20, Minutes of the Charter Meeting - January 8, 2020, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 4/29/20, Proposed Int. No. 1846-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 1846-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | | | |
| | Proposed Int. No. 1846-A | | | |
| | This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee | | | |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1846-A, Summary of Int. No. 1846, Int. No. 1846, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-20, Minutes of the Charter Meeting - January 8, 2020, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 4/29/20, Proposed Int. No. 1846-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 1846-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | | | |
| | This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm | | | |
| | Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1846-A, Summary of Int. No. 1846, Int. No. 1846, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-20, Minutes of the Charter Meeting - January 8, 2020, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 4/29/20, Proposed Int. No. 1846-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 1846-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | | | |
| This Introduction was Amended by Committee | | | | |
| | | | | |

Int 1846-2020-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the disclosure of gratuity policies for food delivery workers

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 1846-A, Summary of Int. No. 1846, Int. No. 1846, January 8, 2020 - Charter Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Charter Meeting 1-8-20, Minutes of the Charter Meeting -January 8, 2020, Committee Report 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20, Hearing Testimony 4/29/20 (Con't), Hearing Transcript 4/29/20, Proposed Int. No. 1846-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Committee Report -Stated Meeting, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 1846-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 8 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Menchaca

Negative: 1 - Yeger

- Int 2288-2021 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring third-party food delivery services and third-party courier services to provide food delivery workers with insulated food delivery bags, and authorizing the commissioner of the department of consumer and worker protection to deny, suspend, revoke or refuse to renew a license for violations of chapter 15 of title 20 of such code
 - Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2288-A, Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April29, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2288-A 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2288-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2288-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2288-A, Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2288-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2288-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2288-A, Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2288-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2288-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 2288-2021-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring third-party food delivery services and third-party courier services to provide food delivery workers with insulated food delivery bags, and authorizing the commissioner of the department of consumer and worker protection to deny, suspend, revoke or refuse to renew a license for violations of chapter 15 of title 20 of such code

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2288-A, Summary of Int. No. 2288, Int. No. 2288, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2288-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2288-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 8 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Menchaca

Negative: 1 - Yeger

Int 2289-2021A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New
York, in relation to establishing general provisions related to
working conditions for third-party service workers and requiring
that third-party food delivery services permit delivery workers to
set limitations on distance and route for deliveries

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2289-A, Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2289-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2289-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2289-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2289-A, Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2289-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2289-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2289-A, Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2289-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2289-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 2289-2021-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing general provisions related to working conditions for third-party service workers and requiring that third-party food delivery services permit delivery workers to set limitations on distance and route for deliveries

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2289-A, Summary of Int. No. 2289, Int. No. 2289, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2289-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2289-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

- Affirmative: 8 Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Menchaca
 - Negative: 1 Yeger

Int 2294-2021 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing minimum per trip payments to third-party food delivery service and third-party courier service workers

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2294-A, Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2294-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2294-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2294-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2294-A, Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2294-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2294-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2294-A, Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2294-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2294-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

| Int 2294-2021-A | A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing minimum per trip payments to third-party food delivery service and third-party courier service workers | | | |
|--|---|--------------|--|--|
| | <u>Attachi</u> | ments | Summary of Int. No. 2294-A, Summary of Int. No. 2294, Int. No. 2294, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2294-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2294-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | |
| | motior Roll C | | made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved | |
| Affirma | tive: | 8 - | Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Menchaca | |
| Nega | tive: | 1 - | Yeger | |
| Int 2296-2021 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing standards for payment of food delivery workers <u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2296-A, Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April | | | | |
| | | | 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Proposed Int. No. 2296-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2296-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | |
| Proposed Int. No. 2296-A | | | | |
| Tł | is Intr | oduc | tion was Hearing Held by Committee | |
| | <u>Attachi</u> | <u>ments</u> | Summary of Int. No. 2296-A, Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Proposed Int. No. 2296-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2296-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement | |
| Tł | is Intr | oduc | tion was Amendment Proposed by Comm | |

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2296-A, Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony
6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29,
2021, Proposed Int. No. 2296-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2296-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 2296-2021-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing standards for payment of food delivery workers

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2296-A, Summary of Int. No. 2296, Int. No. 2296, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony
6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29,
2021, Proposed Int. No. 2296-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2296-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander, Menchaca and Yeger

Int 2298-2021 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the agreements between third-party food delivery services and food service establishments and the provision of toilet facility access to food delivery workers

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2298-A, Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April 29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021, Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript 6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2298-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2298-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2298-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2298-A, Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2298-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2298-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2298-A, Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2298-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2298-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Int 2298-2021-A A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to the agreements between third-party food delivery services and food service establishments and the provision of toilet facility access to food delivery workers

Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 2298-A, Summary of Int. No. 2298, Int. No. 2298, April29, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 4-29-21, Minutes of the Stated Meeting - April 29, 2021,
Committee Report 6/8/21, Hearing Testimony 6/8/21, Hearing Transcript
6/8/21, Proposed Int. No. 2298-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21,
Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September
23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -
Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Int. No. 2298-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander, Menchaca and Yeger

Int 2397-2021 A Local Law in relation to severance pay for hotel service employees

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397, September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2397-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Proposed Int. No. 2397-A

This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397, September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2397-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397, September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2397-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

This Introduction was Amended by Committee

Enactment No: 2021/104

Int 2397-2021-A A Local Law in relation to severance pay for hotel service employees

Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 2397-A, Summary of Int. No. 2397, Int. No. 2397, September 9, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Committee Report 9/15/21, Hearing Testimony 9/15/21, Hearing Transcript 9/15/21, Proposed Int. No. 2397-A - 9/22/21, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2397-A (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 8 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander and Menchaca

Negative: 1 - Yeger

Enactment No: 2021/104

Int 2399-2021 A Local Law

A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to limitations on distance and route for food delivery workers; to amend three local laws for the year 2021 amending the administrative code of the city of New York, relating to providing food delivery workers with insulated food delivery bags and denying, suspend, revoking or refusing to renew a license for a third party delivery service, minimum per trip payments to third-party food delivery service and courier service workers, and standards for payment of food delivery workers, respectively, as proposed in introduction numbers 2288-A, 2294-A, and 2296-A, respectively; and in relation to requiring a study of the working conditions for food delivery workers

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2399, Int. No. 2399, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2399 (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

Preconsidered

This Introduction was Hearing on P-C Item by Comm

<u>Attachments:</u> Summary of Int. No. 2399, Int. No. 2399, Committee Report 9/23/21, Hearing Transcript 9/23/21, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, September 23, 2021 - Stated Meeting Agenda with Links to Files, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 9-23-21, Message of Necessity, Int. No. 2399 (FINAL), Fiscal Impact Statement

A motion was made that this Introduction be P-C Item Approved by Comm approved by Roll Call.

Affirmative: 9 - Ayala, Brannan, Chin, Kallos, Koo, Koslowitz, Lander, Menchaca and Yeger